jim@sharpe-engineering.com

From: Kundrick, Jessi <jkundrick@rcoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 11:51 AM
To: jim@sharpe-engineering.com

Cc: ‘Patrick Burns'

Subject: RE: QCD for Parcel 15-30-302-039/ title work
HiJim,

Your dedication has been submitted to our Board of Commissioners for approval. The next scheduled
Board Meeting is December 11", 2025.
Once approved, | will record the Quit Claim Deed at the Register of Deeds and supply you with a copy.

Thank you,
Jessi Kundrick

2RO,
COMM/SS/C
Right of Way Engineering Aide
31001 Lahser Road
Beverly Hills, MI 48025
(248) 645-2000 ext. 2205

From: jim@sharpe-engineering.com <jim@sharpe-engineering.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 8:40 AM

To: Kundrick, Jessi <jkundrick@rcoc.org>

Cc: 'Patrick Burns' <patrick@timberland-landscape.com>

Subject: RE: QCD for Parcel 15-30-302-039/ title work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Road Commission. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have any questions or concerns, please
contact Information Technology.

Jessi,
Attached is the signed QCD related to parcel 15-30-302-039. The original will be placed in the mail today. Please let us
know if anything else is required for the conveyance. Thanks,

Jim Sharpe, PE
248.877.2102

From: im@sharpe-engineering.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 1:26 PM
To: 'Kundrick, Jessi' <jkundrick@rcoc.org>




